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Site Category: Building
SiteComments:
Archive Import History: The Montagu Pass near George, which replaced the older Cradock Pass, was built
after 1843 by the engineer Henry Francourt White at a cost of R71 598. The pass was named after the
Colonial Secretary, John Montagu, who officially opened the pass in December 1847. The smithy also dates
back to the days of the construction of the Montagu Pass. Visual Description: Colours: Site Features:
Condition: Construction Date: 1843-1847 Materials: Catalogue: , No: , Significance Category: 

Damage Types:
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Montagu Pass, George District
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